CORRESPONDENCE
SEP 28, 2016

DOCUMENT NO. 07839-16
Collin Roehner

From: Joann Parsons

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 1:54 PM

To: Commissioner Correspondence

Subject: FW: PSC response letter from Chairman Brown
Attachments: 2016-09-26, Response Ltr-Chairman Brown.pdf

Please place the following in Docket Correspondence, Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket No. 160049-EU.
Thank you,
Joann

From: Office of Commissioner Brown

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 1:52 PM

To: 'Mitchell, Margaret'

Subject: RE: PSC response letter from Chairman Brown

Good afternoon, Ms. Mitchell,

Please see the attached letter from Chairman Brown to Representative Mayfield. If you have any
guestions or | can assist with anything else, please feel free to call or email me.

Thank you very much.

Joann Parsons, Executive Secretary
To Chairman Julie Brown

Florida Public Service Commission
(850) 413-6030

From: Mitchell, Margaret [mailto:Margaret.Mitchell@myfloridahouse.gov]

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 8:47 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Cc: Office of Commissioner Brisé; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of
Commissioner Patronis

Subject: PSC response letter from Representative Mayfield

Chairman Brown,
Please see the attached letter from Representative Mayfield.
Thank you,

Margaret Ann Mitchell

District Secretary

State of Florida House of Representatives
Office of Debbie Mayfield District 54
Vero Beach: (772) 778-5077

Fax: (888) 639-0034

Tallahassee: (850) 717-5054
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Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business
are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Your e-mail
messages may, therefore, be subject to public disclosure.



STATE OF FLORIDA

Capital Circle Office Center
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
(850) 413-6042

JULIE I. BROWN
CHAIRMAN

Public Service Commission

September 26, 2016

Hon. Debbie Mayfield

The Florida House of Representatives
1053 20™ Place

Vero Beach, FL 32960

RE: Indian River Shores, Docket 160049-EU

Dear Representative Mayfield:

Thank you for your letter, dated September 22, 2016, which has been placed in Docket
Correspondence, Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket No. 160049-EU, In re:
Petition by the Town of Indian River Shores for Modification of Territorial Order Based on
Changed Legal Circumstances Emanating from Article VIII, Section 2(c) of the Florida
Constitution. As 1 stated at the Agenda Conference on September 13, 2016 (September Agenda
Conference), | have a deep appreciation for your passion and interest in resolving this long
standing matter facing your constituents.

I"d like to lay out the present procedural posture of this docket for clarification. As you are
aware, the Florida Public Service Commission (Commission) voted to deny the Town of Indian
River Shores’ Petition for Modification of Territorial Order Based on Changed Legal
Circumstances at its September Agenda Conference. Since this decision is preliminary in nature,
it will be memorialized in a Notice of Proposed Agency Action (PAA) Order, which should be
issued within 20 days of the Commission’s vote. Any person whose substantial interests are
affected by this PAA Order may file a petition for hearing, as provided by Sections 120.569 and
120.57, F.S., within 21 days of issuance of the Order. In the absence of such a petition, the PAA
Order shall become final and effective upon the issuance of a Consummating Order.

Please note that since the September Agenda Conference, I have directed our Commission staff
to reach out to your staff to serve as a resource for supplying information and assistance to you in
achieving your legislative objectives. I have also asked our Executive Director to reach out to
you to coordinate an in-person meeting with you and Commission staff for further assistance.
Please contact me directly if you have any questions or would like to discuss this further.

Julfe I. Brown, Chairman

Sincerely,

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Commissioner.Brown@psc.state.fl.us
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Ce:

Hon. Rick Scott, Governor

Senator Joe Negron

Senator Jack Latvala

Senator Wilton Simpson
Commissioner Lisa Polak Edgar
Commissioner Art Graham
Commissioner Ronald A. Brisé
Commissioner Jimmy Patronis
Braulio Baez, Executive Director, Florida PSC
Keith Hetrick, General Counsel, PSC
J.R. Kelly, Office of Public Counsel
Robert Sheffel Wright, Esq.

Jessica Cano, Esq.

D. Bruce May, Esq.





